TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
June 22, 1983
P.0. DRAWER DD

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

Exxon Corporation
P.0. Box 1600
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Yates Federal C
#5-B-31-20-28
Avalon Delaware

Gentlemen:

We acknowledge receipt of your Federal Form 9-330 and your
C-104 dated June 17, 1983, on the above captioned well.

However, we cannot approve the C-104 and issue an allowable
on this well until we receive a copy of a duly notarized
Deviation Survey. As soon as this document is received an
allowable will be issued.

Very truly yours,

Eii:ie A. Clements

Supervisor District II

LAC/pw



